1946

Divisional News

Follow this and additional works at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian

Part of the Veterinary Medicine Commons

Recommended Citation
(1946) "Divisional News," Iowa State University Veterinarian: Vol. 8 : Iss. 4 , Article 17.
Available at: https://lib.dr.iastate.edu/iowastate_veterinarian/vol8/iss4/17

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Journals at Iowa State University Digital Repository. It has been accepted for inclusion in Iowa State University Veterinarian by an authorized editor of Iowa State University Digital Repository. For more information, please contact digirep@iastate.edu.
**STUDENT**

Dr. C. C. Franks, chief of the Iowa Bureau of Animal Industry, presented an interesting talk to the Iowa State junior chapter of the AVMA on April 17. His topic was “My Experience as a Circus Veterinarian.”

Jack Moye has reentered college with the junior class. He was discharged March 10, after having served 24 months in the armed forces.

The 1946 Veishea included open houses in the departments of Veterinary Anatomy, Pathology and Hygiene. In the anatomy department were demonstrations to illustrate advancements in the teaching and techniques of anatomy in the last 100 years. The Hygiene exhibit was built around penicillin and its uses in animals. The Pathology department displayed many animal parasites and their methods of identification.

The Veterinary Division held its annual Spring Sport Dance on Friday, May 17, at the Country Club.

The Veterinary Division entered, as its part in the Veishea parade, a float consisting of a sculptured horse head and the symbol of the American Veterinary Medical Association. The words, “Animal Health Is The Nation's Wealth,” were written out in rope along the side.

Bill Hunter, Ex. ’46, visited the Veterinary Division in April. He has been discharged from the service and at present is engaged in farming while awaiting his return to college.

---

**Marriages**

James H. Bailey, ’46, was married to Miss Roberta Gaulke, ’45, May 26, at the Collegiate Presbyterian church in Ames. Miss Gaulke had been teaching since graduating, at Zearing, Iowa.

---

**Births**

To Mr. and Mrs. V. H. Austin, ’47, a son, Frederick Victor, on May 22, at Ames, Iowa.

---

**Phi Zeta**

Gamma Chapter of Phi Zeta held an initiation banquet April 23, 1946, at 6:30 p.m. Initiates from the class of ’46 were William G. Bonnelli, Charles L. Clark, Robert D. Dunham, John E. Kerr, Jr., Birk C. Lowther, Harvey Price, James H. Magilton, George P. Shindel and Frances A. Spurrell.

Victor H. Austin and Richard T. Howard, class of ’47, were also initiated.

The program included an introduction of the new members by president Dwight A. Smith, an address of welcome to the new members by Dean H. D. Bergman and a talk by Dr. Frank M. Wilson of Mechanicsville, Iowa. Dr. E. A. Hewitt was in charge of the program.
FACULTY

Dr. G. R. Fowler, Dr. Margaret W. Sloss and Dr. Dwight A. Smith attended the twelfth Practitioner's Clinic of the Eastern Iowa Veterinary Association at Waterloo on May 28. Dr. Fowler was head surgeon and Dr. Sloss and Dr. Smith served on the pet animal committee.

Dr. and Mrs. B. T. Huss and Dr. and Mrs. A. M. Alson of Stockton, Illinois, visited friends in the Veterinary Division the first week in May. Dr. Huss and Dr. Alson, both of the class of '42, are in partnership at Stockton.

Dr. H. L. Foust attended a meeting of a subcommittee of the National Research Council on the training of veterinarians, April 1. The meeting was held at the Palmer Hotel in Chicago.

Dr. R. E. Getty was elected by the student body as the Jr. A.V.M.A faculty advisor. Dr. Getty replaces Dr. L. E. St. Clair.

Dr. L. E. St. Clair, of the Department of Veterinary Anatomy, has accepted a position as head of the Department of Veterinary Anatomy at the newly organized Division of Veterinary Medicine at Urbana, Illinois. He will leave at the end of the spring quarter.

VETERINARY STUDENTS

Make our store your headquarters for your Veterinary Text and Reference books.

Prompt attention given to Special Orders

STUDENT SUPPLY STORE
Established 1914 South of Campus

Text books and supplies for all courses at "Iowa State" —
Also Stationery and Novelties.